## MID-CAROLINA HIGH SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT COUNCIL MINUTES April 29, 2019

The Mid-Carolina High School Improvement Council met at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, April 29, with the following members present: Jessica Bullard, Jessica Felker, Tiffani Lyles, Melissa Doolittle, Ray Cooper, and Sissy Delesandro. Visitors from our Teacher Cadet, Student Council, and Government classes were also present, Georgia Summer, Jarrett Delk, Makayla Nichols, Makenzie Nichols, Bryantrisha Mathis, Jena Dewalt, Ryan Monie, Cornelious Wright, D'Erica Holland, Zach Frick, Mattie Boozer, Hannah Cook, Payton Hughes, Savannah Renwick, Drayton Branham, Corbin Metts, Grantt Doolittle, Madison Bickley, Megan Grubbs, Nia Hall, and Nadiyah Glasgow. One of the visiting students parent was also present, James Delk. The following items were distributed: an agenda, minutes from the March 2019 meeting, finalized School Renewal Plan (Strategic Plan), and 2018-2019 Mid-Carolina High School Summary Report (Report to the Parents).

Meal – End of year School Improvement Council Appreciation Meal.

## Welcome - Mr. Cooper

## Items of business:

- March 2019 Minutes –Minutes were approved as is.
- Strategic Plan
  - The last couple of meetings we broke into groups and went through the Strategic Plan. This plan is a living document that we revise each year. Changes that were purposed have been made and the document has been finalized.
- Summary Report (Report to the Parents)
  - Besides the Strategic Plan another important document that has to be completed is the school Summary Report which includes Awards and Accomplishments so far for the current school year and the end of last school year. Members in attendance were asked to look over the Awards and Accomplishments for any corrections, additions, or deletions that we need to make. One item that we needed to add was the STAR Teacher Award that one of our teachers received.
- Positive Share
  - ▶ Band Update Sissy Delesandro for Brandon Armstrong, Band Director:
    - We will have a joint high school band and chorus concert at Wiles Chapel on Monday, May 20th at 7:00 p.m.
    - The Music Banquet will be at MCHS on Friday, May 24<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 p.m. and will be catered by Shealy's BBQ.
    - Band students participated in Solo and Ensemble this past weekend at Dutch Fork High School. Between the MCMS and MCHS bands, we had 45 total performances. We ended up with 3 ratings of Good, 14 ratings of Excellent, and 28 ratings of Superior. This was the final event before bands are announced for the Outstanding Performance Award given out by the South Carolina Band Directors Association. It is the highest honor a band can receive from the state and MCHS is in the running currently.
  - > Athletic Update Mr. Ray Cooper, Principal:
    - We had a good spring sports season.

- We had our first Lacrosse Team this year and it went well. We didn't have any home games but we are hopeful that will change next year. Megan Grubbs was a team member and she said she really enjoyed it.
- Girls' and boys' soccer have playoff games tonight at MCHS. This is the first time in school history that the girls' soccer team has had a home playoff game. Both teams are playing Southside.
- Baseball lost in a playoff game on Saturday but had a very good season.
- Softball didn't make it to playoffs but they did well this season.
- The boys' track team is the 3A Region Runner-Up. Several boys and girls track team members qualified to advance to the 3A Upper State Championship that will take place on Saturday, May 4<sup>th</sup>.
- Other Items of Business
  - MCHS Prom will take place on Saturday, May 4<sup>th</sup>.
- Close of Meeting Mr. Cooper once again thanked everyone for their service during the 2018-2019 school year.

With no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.